

Annual General Body Meeting of the Kottayam Rifle Association
 held on 9.9.94 at 5 PM at Nattakom Rifle Range.

The following were present:-

1. Cyriac J. Kandelil, Principal, Govt. Polytech.
2. Lt K.P. John L.P.J.
3. Zuhair M. M. M. M. M. Zuhair
4. Thomas K. K. K. Thomas
5. Sunny Thomas Sunny
6. THOMAS HOPIYADU Thomas
7. Mathew Abraham Mathew
8. P.K. Mohan P.K.M.
9. John Abraham C John
- 10) C. Abraham M. Choo C. Abraham
- 11) P.C. CHERYAN (Jr) P.C. Cheryan
- 12) V.T. Oommen V.T. Oommen
- 13) M.C. Jacob M.C. Jacob
- 14) M.M. Mathu M.M. Mathu
- 15) M.J. Mathew M.J. Mathew
- 16) Sanil Sunny Sanil
- 17) C.T. Thomas C.T. Thomas
- 18) C.M. Philip C.M. Philip
- 19) K.S. Abraham K.S. Abraham
- 20) FR. G. Kolath Fr. G. Kolath

21) MATHAN CHANDRAN

23 DOMINIC MATHEW

Mathew

24 P. J. I see

P. J. I see

25 Saji chalakudy

Saji
Chalakudy

26 Alexander Kurien

Alexander
Kurien

27 E. T. W.

E. T. W.

28

Amel K. M.

Annual General Body meeting of the Kottayam Rifle Association was held on 09 Sept 94 at Nattakom Poly Technic Conference hall at 5 PM. 28 members were present.

Smt Sheela Thomas IAS Dist Collector presided over the meeting.

Secretary read out the minutes of the last general body meeting which was held on 29.8.93, and the minutes was passed. The Secretary said that some confusion has come ~~xxxxxxxx~~ in extending the meeting up to Sept and unable to send accounts earlier along with the reports etc since the Treasurer was away for a long time, arrived only on 3rd Sept and has to leave on 11th Sept ~~xxxxxx~~.

Treasurer Prof Sunny Thomas presented the income and expense ~~xxxxxxx~~ accounts for the year 93-94 and proposed by Mr Thomas Motti Jacob and ~~xxxxxxxxx~~ seconded by Mr P K Mohan it was unanimously passed.

Proposed by Sri Abraham Ittycheria and Seconded by Sri T J Oommen Sri Cherian & Cherian auditor were re-elected as auditor for the current year and on the same ~~xxxxxxxxxxxx~~ remuneration as last year.

As some members complained non receipt of notice of Annual General body meeting, it was decided to send notice of the General body meeting in future " Under certificate of Posting".

The committee's decision to increase the life membership fee from Rs 3000/- to 5000/- was ratified.

After the meeting a reception meeting was also arranged to give a warm welcome to prof Sunny Thomas for his achievements as National Coach, in the common wealth games, India stood position in shooting. It is a pleasant news to India as well as the Kottayam Rifle Association. The Dist Collector, Sri Abraham Ittycheria, Sri C T John and Mr Thomas Motti Jacob were ^{spoke congratulatory by sunny thomas} solicited. In the reply Prof Sunny Thomas expressed the experiences he got in the common wealth ~~games~~ shooting ~~competition~~.

It is undoubtedly clear that it is by the able coaching of Mr Sunny Thomas that India for the first time got such high position in shooting ^{in the} on world championship - 3 gold medals 2 silver and 3 bronze.

The meeting terminated at 6 PM

Secretary
M. V.
Secretary

President
IL
Abraham Ittycheria 3/12/95

passed.
on work
tern si
Sri Bi
the m
his of
ual ar
office
ed onl
sponse
their
for en
on and
ident
ll ba
ingly
aid fo
(). At
t fra
und a
ue ha
nd Ap
ph Se
me I
-and
of hi
Col
A